Ottawa, March 32, 1936.

Dear Mr. Rhodes:

1 have ycur two letters of the 18th instant.

Do not be disocouragsd over Nova Scotia, you have
handled the situation well., It is amasing what dull
headed notions some m will take - even men of
marked ability. I am exceedingly sorry the one party
especially should act as he has been acting and I
simply cannot comprehend 1.

Mr. Black has been advising me that you purpose’
having a resolution put through \the Legislature regarding
disolosure of confidential information respecting your
province by the Prime Minigter here. We thought Bhet
best time for us to take action was upon information
that this resolution had gone through. Mr. Black has been
wiring you at my request.
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